

Kelvin Grove Junior School P&C

Minutes from Meeting 16 July 2024

Damien, Milena, Amy, Jamie, Martin, Chandan

Guest presenters: Belinda Parslow (Library), Leisa Kingston (Visual Arts) and David Tran

Apologies: none

We acknowledge the traditional owners of the land on which I live, the Jagera and Turrbal people, and pay our respect to elders past, present and emerging.

Atendees:

Principal's Update Damien

Festival of the Arts: Belinda requires volunteers on the night (3 people per 30 min slot between 4 and 6:30PM). Leisa also needs volunteers in the lead up. She will specify the requirement through Damien and then we will send out a combined sign up sheet.

Lighting - the Junior School P&C Exec is open to providing / coordinating lighting. A number of options were discussed. A final decision is pending.

Melinda and Amy will follow up on the food trucks with a preference for a food truck and a Boost Juice truck. Tuck shop provision of drinks is available and a short lead time

Christmas Appeal - underway with Starlight Foundation to facilitate. Term 4 is an 11 week term.

Lapathon site is up and running with nearly \$1K raised to date!

NAPLAN results went home with year 3 and 5 students.

P-2 Project - ongoing review of the school's marking and curriculum to ensure consistency across schools.

Year 5 SRC Leader's Project - the Year 5 SRC are revitalising the Anzac space in the entry courtyard of the Junior School. They will be seeing funds from the college for landscape renewal.

Prep information session is 29th August. The P&C will run 3 stalls, OSHC, Sub Shop and a P&C table.

Carnivale has been changed to Lingo Fest to recognise the provision of Japanese language study in addition to Italian.

Treasurer's Update Martin

Budget was distributed for review.

President's Update Milena

Trivia Night - we will explore other venues and spaces within the Normanby for next year.

Father's Day Stall - tables are ready. The cc square and float will be available. P&C will oversee the stalls from 7:30AM on Wednesday 28 and Thursday 29th. Amy has organised a separate Prep shopping time and has coordinated with the prep teachers.

Upcoming Events / Ongoing

Jamie

Tea towel project for the 150th Anniversary (2025) is a possibility. Jamie will provide a summary of costs/timings/ specs for next meeting but it seems we can have a class specific tea towel to offer for sale.

Other Business David Tran

Active School Travel - this is a program run by the Brisbane City Council to encourage kids/families to commute to school by foot/bike rather than car. KGSS was an Active School Travel Participant in 2019 and is looking to participate again in 2025.

There is a separate committee overseen by David Tran to facilitate the program.

An expression of interest is under way for additional information.

Meeting adjourned 4:45PM (approx.)

Next Meeting

2024 JS P&C meeting 3.15 Library – October 8, November 5

Whole school P & C meeting – Sept 2 Martin to attend, Oct 21 Chandan to attend, Nov 18 Milena to attend.